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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice #  2020-06                                                                               Issuing Division: Enforcement Division 

DATE:  JANUARY 17, 2020 

TO:  ALL LICENSEES 

FROM:  ENFORCEMENT DIVISION 

SUBJECT:  RESORT HOTEL EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN GUIDE UPDATE

 

On January 15, 2020, the Nevada Gaming Control Board received additional guidance from 

the Division of Emergency Management/Homeland Security relative to Emergency Response 

Plans.  Please note the following advisement: 

 

The Division of Emergency Management (DEM) has updated the Emergency Response Plan 

Guide for resort hotels in Nevada as required by Legislative Senate Bill 69 (2019). This bill 

requires DEM to review and provide a planning guide to the resort hotels by January 15 of 

each year. DEM will be sharing this updated guide through our listserv and posting on our 

website to provide the information. The link to the DEM site is 

http://dem.nv.gov/Resources/Emergency_Response_Plans/ 

 

For additional questions relative to NRS 463.790 and licensee compliance, please contact the 
Enforcement Division at 702-486-2020. 

 

http://dem.nv.gov/Resources/Emergency_Response_Plans/

